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Public Service Commission 
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/\dam .J. Te itzman. Commi ssion Clerk. Ortice or Commission Clerk 

Sakina Deas. Public Utility Analyst Ill. Ortice or Industry Development and 
Market Analysis 1!:, ,{) . 

Docket No. 20240066 - Petition fo r designat ion as eligible telecommunications 
earner in the State of Florida, by Boomerang Wi reless, LLC d/b/a enTouch 
Wireless. 

At tached is Boomerang Wi reless·s response to stafr s data request which was sent via emai l. 
Please add to docket fi le. 
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Savannah Jones 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Greg Fogleman 

Tuesday, May 14, 2024 1 :41 PM 
Savannah Jones 
FW: Docket No. 20240066-TP 

From: Sakina Deas <SDEAS@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 4:23 PM 

To: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 20240066-TP 

Sakina Deas 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6504 
sdeas@psc.state. fl. us 

From: Debra M cGuire Mercer <debra.mercer@nelsonmullins.com> 

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 11:16 AM 

To: Sakina Deas <SDEAS@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20240066-TP 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hi Sakina - Please see Boomerang's responses below. Let me know if you have any further questions. 

Best regards, 

Debra 

-fi1 NELSON MULLINS 

DEBRA MCGUIRE MERCER PARTNER 

debra . mere er@ne I son mu II ins .com 

101 CONSTITUTION AVENUE , NW I SUITE 900 

WASHINGTON, D.C., 20001 

T 202 .689.2949 M 703.963.2919 

NELSONMULLINS.COM VCARD VIEW BIO 
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From: Sakina Deas <SDEAS@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 11:40 AM 

To: Debra McGuire Mercer <debra .mercer@nelsonmullins.com> 
Subject: Docket No. 20240066-TP 

Hi Debra, 

We've received Boomerang's petition fo r ETC designation in Florida and have a few fo llow-up questions. 

• Will the company offer Transitional Lifeline service as required by Section 364.105, Florida Statutes? Yes. 

• Has the company filed for bankruptcy? If yes, please identi fy the chapter and fil ing date. No. 

• Has the company been involved in any FCC or USAC enforcement actions? If yes, please provide details. 
No. 

• Please provide company contacts for customer complaints and for the Florida PSC annual data request fo r the 
Lifeline Legislative report. 

Lesli Rowe Marcee 
Sr. Director of Regulatory Affairs 
2711 Lyndon B. Johnson Fwy. 
Suite 1065 
Dallas, TX 75234 
1-888-295-7279 
regulatory@entouchwireless.com 

Feel free t o contact us if you have any questions. 

Sakina Deas 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Fl 32399 
{850) 413-6504 
sdeas@psc.state.f/.us 

Confidentiality Notice 
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication 
may contain info rmation that is proprietary, privi leged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from 
disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate 
this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately 
either by phone (800-237-2000) or reply to this e-mail and delete all copies of this message. 
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